From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 12/23/2020 9:55:59 AM

Subject: Regional Engineer - KMZ Assignment
Attachments: Regional Engineer - KMZ Assignment.xIsx
All,

Please see the attached 08W Project list where | assigned the responsible regional engineer to create KMZ for
CPZ.

Column D - states whether or not the KMZ has been completed or assigned to the DE (internal or B&V)
Column E - states the internal DE’s expected vacation from now until 1/1
Column F — Regional Engineer that will create the KMZ file

JDLM — 17.8 miles
KPH6 — 45.3 miles
MXUA — 53.2 miles
PJMW - 65.4 miles
TEAM - 57.16 (Oregon Trail 1103)

Please note the following that still needs to be addressed:

1. | R -+ (\iidwood 1101) still needs a DE (or assigned to B&V engineer) as

shown in red
2.

PV# (Olcta 1101) still needs a DE (or assigned to B&V engineer) as shown
_— v I - - s

3.
additional PM#’s (multiple phases) since the projects are too large as shown in orange
4. = Pm#hneeds to be kicked out to 2022

already assigned to internal DE) as shown in blue

— PM# are not assigned to an
internal engineer. | put potential DE’s who are responsible for these circuits as shown in yellow. Do we
send a message to planning team/supervisors that these are old 08J projects that needs to be addressed
by their team?

6. Pvi (Oregon Trail 1103) — not assigned to any regional engineer yet. We can
tackle this project together when we’re done with our assigned CPZ.

5.

Thanks,
I
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